
Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance 

Fulton County, GA 

April 27, 2015 

Re: #15ITB95134K-DB 
Pavement Management Program 

Dear Vendors: 

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
#15ITB95134K-DB; Pavement Management Program. 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Sincerely, 

'[)a!tI.e«e /I. g'~ ~ 
Darlene A. Banks, APA 

_---w,,,,, zooo . zoos Achievement of '=""00 in O""~ 
Procurement Award· National Purchasing Institute '~:if:-; NIGP .... ." 

130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168 • Atlanta, GA 30303· (404) 612-5800 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 

QUESTIONS: 
We will most probably need some technical data from the County to prepare our report; this 
data will include Average Daily Traffic (ADT), Available PCI Values and any Falling Weight 
Deflectometer data for Pavement Life Analysis, individual street miles, individual lane miles, 
population density, locations of schools, etc. It seems Public Works Department is entrusted to 
provide all data. In case after starting the project, we find out we need to perform some 
research or, analysis to obtain some portions of this data, will our contract be considered for 
mod ification? 

RESPONSE: 
No. 

QUESTIONS: 
Schedule for compensation is shown to be under Exhibit D, not under Exhibit C (Article 
9);please explain if we need to create a schedule to include all items of cost in addition to the 
Table of Items on Page 2 of Bid Form. 

RESPONSE: 
No. 

QUESTIONS: 
We can perform all Quality Control/Quality Assurance (Item f of Section 4) Testing such 
as, obtaining cores, measurement of thicknesses, patching holes of cored locations; 
prices for these items will need to be included on the Bid. Can we create a price item 
list or, County will provide separate price item list? 

RESPONSE: 
No. 

QUESTIONS: 
Article 33: It talks about M/FBE participation; is there certain minimum participation 
stipulated by the County? 

RESPONSE: 
There are no goals and/or no set participation. We at the county ask in Good Faith 
Effort. 
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QUESTIONS: 
Micro Paver license needs to be purchased in the name of the County only(Section 4, 
Item E); Can we include our company name as well just to make record keeping and 
transaction process simple? 

RESPONSE: 
Only in the Name of the County. 

QUESTIONS: 
Is there an estimated project value or budget? 

RESPONSE: 
No project value or budget information available for release at this time. 

QUESTIONS: 
It seems the target duration of the program is three (3) years (Article 8); Is there any 
budget estimated by the County for the first year and each of two one year renewal 
options? 

RESPONSE: 
No. 

QUESTIONS: 
Can I send you more questions after today's RFP Meeting once I thoroughly review the 
RFP documents again? What's the deadline for sending questions? 

RESPONSE: 
The deadline for questions/clarifications was Thursday, April 23, 2015 no later than 
2:00pm. The County will not be accepting any more questions/clarifications concerning 
this solicitation. 

QUESTIONS: 
Is there any site visit being arranged by the County? 

RESPONSE: 
No, there will not a scheduled site visit for this project. 

QUESTIONS: 
Is there an estimated project value or budget? 

RESPONSE: 
Yes there is, however the County will not be releasing this information. 
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QUESTIONS: 
Is there a start date for the work to begin? 

RESPONSE: 
Yes, no later than 30 days after bid award. 

QUESTIONS: 
For the referenced project, will the County consider making a professional engineering 
certificate a requirement? That should help ensure the County receives a quality final 
product. 

RESPONSE: 
The project does not require a Georgia Professional License Certification. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.1 

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITS due date and time Monday, May 4, @ 11:00 A.M. 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1, day of _ 
20 

Legal Name of Bidder 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Title 


